## Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting October 11, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the Auditorium on Monday, October 11, 2021. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 5:30 p.m.

- Present: Jennifer Beaudette, Courtney Holzberger, Patricia Burton, Lori Ambuehl, Rob Johnson
- Absent: Jeff Dennis

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Courtney Holzberger and supported by Rob Johnson to excuse Jeff Dennis from the meeting. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried. Mr. Dennis arrived at 5:36 p.m. and was present for the remainder of the meeting.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Rob Johnson to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Courtney Holzberger and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the October bills (totaling \$100,340.74), the Treasurer's Report and the minutes of the Special Meeting held on September 29, 2021. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Board President Patricia Burton called for expressions from the public. One person addressed the Board. Mrs. Melissa Corrigan thanked the Board for their service to the school community and for making so many difficult decisions for the good of all the district's students.

Mr. Brad Codere gave a Superintendent/K-12 Principal Report. Progress Reports for the first marking period have been sent home. Count day was Wednesday, October 6 and we have 376 students enrolled. We have completed the first of three lockdown drills and three of the five required fire drills so far this year. Homecoming was held for the first time in two years and was a big success. The week wrapped up with "Fall Fest" and the Homecoming assembly. Parent-Teacher Conferences are scheduled for November 3 and are planned to take place in person this year.

Mr. Brad Codere gave the Elementary Coordinator's Report. Family Science Night at the School Forest was held on September 29 with about 93 students and parents in attendance. The current session of our after school programming will run through November 5. We have eight students enrolled at this time. The PTO is hoping to start offering "Popcorn Fridays" and a couple of family movie nights again this year. National Fire Prevention Week was observed last week. Members of the local fire departments visited the school to present their program to elementary students. The MTSS team and elementary staff have restructured the way RISE tickets will be used by students. Weekly drawings will be held to simplify the process of distributing positive incentives.

Mr. Jack Kumpula gave an Athletic Director's Report.

Mr. Brad Fortin gave a Maintenance Report.

Mr. John Kurkowski gave a Transportation Report.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Courtney Holzberger to recognize National School Lunch Week, October 11-15, 2021, and highlight the outstanding service the Lake Linden-Hubbell School Food Service Program provides the students of the District. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Lori Ambuehl to approve the contract as presented between the Lake Linden-Hubbell School District and Great Lakes Recovery Centers for the Employee Assistance Program (EAP). Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to approve the employment of Sean Manderfield in the position of Custodian for the 2021-2022 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to accept the letter of resignation as presented by Jack Johnson from his position as Track Coach. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Courtney Holzberger and supported by Rob Johnson to appoint Jennifer Beaudette to the Copper Country Intermediate School District Parent Advisory Committee (PAC). Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Rob Johnson to accept the letter of resignation as presented by Stacey Sedar from her position as Board of Education Trustee. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Other:

A Maintenance and Transportation Committee meeting will need to be scheduled in the near future. Committee members will be contacted to set a date and time.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Rob Johnson and supported by Courtney Holzberger to adjourn the meeting at 6:17 p.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.